
Borrego Water District Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting 

April 26, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m. 
806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA  92004 
 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 
A.  Call to Order 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance 
C.  Roll Call 
D.  Approval of Agenda  
E.  Approval of Minutes  

 1.  March 14, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes 
 2.  March 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 3.  March 29, 2017 Annual Town Hall Meeting Minutes 
 

F.  Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes) 
   

                         
II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
 

A. Approve the Legislative Committee (Directors Brecht & Ehrlich) to retain a Municipal Advisor 
for the purpose of developing "Interim Debt Management Policies" for BWD under 
Government Code Section 8855(i)(1) for a report to the California Debt Investment and 
Advisory Commission (CDIAC) required for the District to issue CFD 2017-01 bonds. – L.  
Brecht  
 

B. Discussion of Groundwater Management Expenses for 2017-2018 
 
C. Award project to the lowest responsive bidder and authorize Staff and O and I Committee to 

develop Contract documents with Legal Counsel – D Dale  
 

D. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Reduction Period – L. Brecht  
 

III. AD-HOC BOARD COMMITTEES 
 

A. Executive – Hart & Brecht 
B. Finance – Brecht & Tatusko 
C. Operations and Infrastructure – Delahay & Tatusko 
D. Personnel – Hart & Ehrlich 
E. Public Outreach – Delahay & Ehrlich 
F. Legislative – Brecht & Ehrlich 
G. Risk Management – Tatusko & Ehrlich 

 1.  Cyber Security Information – J. Tatusko  
 
 
 
 

1

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(3-6)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(7-9)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(10-13)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(14)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(15-16)

diana
Typewritten Text
(17-29)

diana
Typewritten Text
(30-33)

diana
Typewritten Text
(34-40)



IV.  STAFF REPORTS 
 
 A. Financial Reports – March 2017  
 B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report – March 2017  
 C. Water Production/Use Records – March 2017  
 D. General Manager 
  1. BWD Website Update, Verbal 

2. CFD 2017 Update, Verbal 
 

 
 

V. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

A. None 
 

 
VI. CLOSING PROCEDURE 
 A. Suggested Items for Next Agenda 

 
B.  The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for May 16, 2017 at the Borrego 

 Water District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2

diana
Typewritten Text
(41-50)

diana
Typewritten Text
(51)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(52)

diana
Typewritten Text
(53)



Borrego Water District 
MINUTES 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Tuesday, March 14, 2017 

9:00 AM 
806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 
 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 
 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 C. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President Brecht,  
        Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko, Delahay,  
        Ehrlich 
    Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 
      Greg Holloway, Operations Manager 
      David Dale, District Engineer 
      Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 
  Public:  Wendy Basara   Trey Driscoll, Dudek 
    Warren Diven, Best, Best Becky Holeman, T2/Rams Hill  
     and Krieger  Debbie Riley, T2/Rams Hill 
 D.  Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Agenda as written. 
 E. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 
   
II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 A. Closed Session (if Necessary) Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9:  A closed session was not necessary at this time. 
  Initiation of Proceedings to Consider the Formation of the Borrego Water District 
Community Facilities District No. 2017-1:  Warren Diven, BWD Bond Counsel (Best, Best and Krieger 
LLP), announced that he would be asking the Board to approve the first steps in restructuring its 
Community Facilities District 2007-1 bonds and settling the pending foreclosure litigation.  He reported 
he had met several times with the Considine Family Foundation, property owner, and Taussig and 
Associates, CFD administrator.   
  1. Settlement Agreement:  Mr. Devin explained that the outstanding bonds would be 
restructured by issuing two series of bonds.  The Series 2017A Bonds would be secured by 66 privately 
owned, residential lots; and 21 residential lots owned by T2 Borrego.  The term would be equal to that of 
the current bonds, and the principal amount of the refunding bonds plus interest would be no more than 
the outstanding amount plus interest on the bonds being refunded.  The property owners’ taxes would 
not be increased.  For the Series 2017B Bonds, an overlay CFD is proposed.  This is a new CFD 
covering all property in the existing CFD except that covered by the Series 2017A Bonds.   
  The Settlement Agreement provides that Considine would waive certain unpaid taxes and 
will bear the cost of issuing both series of bonds.  The District would not pledge any of its funds to debt 
service for either bond series.  They would be secured solely by taxes levied in the new CFD.  The new 
CFD and the bonds issued will be through a private sale, held by the Considine Family Foundation.  The 
benefits to the District are that the special taxes and the bond default will be cleared.   

3



  Acting as the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District and the Board of Directors 

of Community Facilities District 2007-1, MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Settlement Agreement 

between the Considine Parties and the Borrego Water District, for and on behalf of itself and CFD 

2007-1.  Director Tatusko recused himself because he owns property within 500 feet of the subject 

property. 

  2. Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District Adopting a Map 
Showing the Boundaries of the Territory proposed to be Included in Borrego Water District Community 
Facilities District No. 2017-1:  Mr. Diven reiterated that the new CFD 2017-1 would include all property 
within CFD 2007-1 except the 87 lots subject to the Series 2017A Bonds.  MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich 

adopting Resolution No. 2017-03-02, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water 

District Adopting a Map Showing the Boundaries of the Territory Proposed to be Included in Borrego 

Water District Community Facilities District No. 2017-1.  Director Tatusko recused himself. 

  3. Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, Declaring its 
Intention to Establish Borrego Water District Community Facilities District No. 20187-1.  Rate and 
method of apportionment of the special tax for CFD No. 2017-1 attached to Resolution:  Mr. Diven 
explained that this resolution would also set the time and place for a public hearing on April 18.  MSC:  

Brecht/Ehrlich adopting Resolution No. 2017-03-03, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Borrego Water District Declaring its Intention to Establish Borrego Water District Community 

Facilities District No. 2017-1.  Director Tatusko recused himself. 

  4. Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District Declaring the 
Necessity to Incur a Bonded Indebtedness for Community Facilities District No. 2017-1 to be Secured 
by Special Taxes Levied Therein:  Mr. Diven explained that the CFD 2007-1 bonds would be discharged 
upon formation of CFD 2017-1.  He will combine the public hearing on this matter with that set by the 
previous resolution and work with Geoff Poole to prepare the notice.  MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich adopting 

Resolution No. 2017-03-04, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District 

Declaring the Necessity to Incur a Bonded Indebtedness for Community Facilities District No. 2017-

01 to be Secured by Special Taxes Levied Therein.  Director Tatusko recused himself. 

  

 Wendy Basara addressed the Board on behalf of the Mesquite Trails development, which was 
initiated by her late father.  She is working to resurrect the project. 
 
 B. Plans and Specifications for 900 Tank Project:  David Dale requested Board approval to put 
the 900 Tank project out to bid.  Minor modifications to the plans and specifications were made this 
week at the request of legal counsel and others.  The latest cost estimate is $575,000.  Mr. Poole noted 
that Morgan Foley had made some changes to the Claims section on Board Package pages 159 through 
161, and the specifications should be adopted with those amendments.  Director Ehrlich stated that he 
had made some technical changes which were not included in the Board package, but Mr. Dale assured 
him they had been made in the original.  Director Tatusko asked Mr. Poole to arrange to show the 
proposed paint color to the Rams Hill Homeowners Association and ensure that they approve.  MSC:  

Tatusko/Ehrlich approving the plans and specifications for the 900 Tank as amended and authorizing 

staff to publish and begin the bidding process. 

 C. Clarification of Policy for Water and Sewer Service to New Developments:  Mr. Poole 
reported that due to recent requests for new meters, he had been working with Greg Holloway and Kim 
Pitman on the District’s policy and proposed some updates.  The fundamental change relates to water 
credits on page 174 of the Board Package.  The credits are due upon purchase of a new water meter.  
Some rates and charges were revised.  Mr. Holloway suggested the policy be reviewed annually.  Trey 

4



Driscoll suggested an annual audit of outstanding water credits to determine how many exist and 
whether the land is still fallowed.  He had heard that some was not.  President Hart asked him to provide 
the information to Mr. Poole.  MSC:  Brecht/Tatusko approving the staff recommendations to clarify 

the New Development Policy. 

 D. Endorsement of Candidates for ACWA/JPIA Board/Executive Committee:  Director Ehrlich, 
as a representative to the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee, requested Board concurrence in the 
nomination of three candidates for the Committee.  He knew them and felt they were all qualified.  MSC:  

Brecht/Delahay adopting a Resolution concurring in the nomination of Fred Adjarian, Paul Dorey 

and Kathleen Tiegs for the ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee. 

 
III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 A. Summary of March 6th GSP Advisory Committee Meeting:  Mr. Poole reported that the first 
meeting of the GSP Advisory Committee dealt primarily with procedural issues, including the Brown 
Act and proposed Bylaws. 
 B. 2017 Town Hall Logistics:  Mr. Poole announced that he had secured the Performing Arts 
Center for the Town Hall Meeting on March 29, 4:00 to 5:30.  Director Brecht reported that he had 
changed the title of his presentation to “Economics, SGMA, District Finances and Water Rates.”  Mr. 
Holloway agreed to display a banner advertising the meeting in front of the District office and, on the 
day of the meeting, in front of the Center.  President Hart asked to give her closing comments before the 
questions and answers.  She offered to work with Mr. Poole on procedures for the questions and answers.  
Lastly, President Hart recommended changing the title of the meeting to “2017 Borrego Water District 
Town Hall Meeting.”  Director Tatusko stated that he would like to make a presentation and would 
present it to Directors Delahay and Ehrlich in advance for review. 
 C. Risks to SGMA:  Director Brecht noted that his summary on this item was not in the Board 
Package.  He suggested that the entire Package be reviewed by the Board on the Thursday prior to each 
meeting.  Director Brecht reported that changes are being proposed to the federal Clean Water Act and 
Safe Drinking Water Act which would dilute their impact and delegate some of their powers to the states.  
SGMA only exists in California and depends on these federal Acts to be effective.  DWR, ACWA and 
the State Legislature are working to prevent potential problems, and Director Brecht suggested providing 
letters of support.  Director Ehrlich will work with Mr. Poole to contact the appropriate people on the 
ACWA Task Force. 
 D. Directors Sexual Harassment Prevention Webinar – April 2 and 6, 2017:  President Hart 
asked Mr. Poole to arrange for the Directors and Managers to participate in one of these webinars at the 
District office. 
 E. Update Depth Dependent Water Quality Sampling:  Mr. Poole reported that he, Directors 
Tatusko and Delahay, and Messrs. Holloway, Dale and Driscoll had a conference call with USGS last 
week regarding depth dependent water quality sampling at Well 12.  Each year, well efficiency is tested 
and Mr. Holloway decides if it needs to be rehabilitated.  This test will be performed on Well 12 at the 
end of March.  Technical questions remain regarding the depth dependent sampling, such as where to 
place the equipment, how long to sample, and where to put the water when the well is emptied.  Once we 
know how Well 12 is performing and decide whether to rehab it, discussions with USGS will continue 
regarding the technical issues.  Mr. Driscoll suggested investigating alternative wells, so as plans are 
proceeding for Well 12, other locations are being reviewed (perhaps monitoring wells or private wells).  
President Hart suggested Bill Wright’s well, and Mr. Driscoll agreed to look into it. 
 F. Plan of Action:  Risk Management Analysis:  Mr. Poole reported staff had met on the subject 
and would report at the next meeting. 

5



 G. BWD Event/Planning Calendar:  Mr. Poole invited the Board’s attention to the new format 
for the planning calendar.  President Hart inquired about the status of the Club Circle Golf Course 
agreement, and Mr. Poole agreed to check into it. 
  
IV. CLOSED SESSION – Anticipated Litigation 
 A. Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Government Code 
Section 54956.9 (1 case):  The Board adjourned to closed session at 10:35 a.m., and the open session 
reconvened at 11:00 a.m.  There was no reportable action. 
 
V. CLOSING PROCEDURE 
 A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda:  The future agenda items were discussed earlier in 
the meeting.  
 B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for March 22, 2017 at the Borrego 
Water District:  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 11:00 a.m.    

6



Borrego Water District 
MINUTES 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Wednesday, March 22, 2017 

9:00 AM 
806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 
 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 
 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 C.  Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President  
         Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko, 
         Delahay, Ehrlich 
     Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 
       Kim Pitman, Administration Manager 
       Greg Holloway, Operations Manager   
       David Dale, District Engineer 
       Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

Public:  Tom Hall  Trey Driscoll, Dudek     
 D. Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Tatusko approving the Agenda as amended 

(Item VI.B, next meeting is the Town Hall, 3/29/17; next Special Meeting is 4/18).   
E. Approval of Minutes: 
  February 14, 2017 Special Meeting 

 MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of February 14, 

2017 as written.  Director Tatusko abstained from the vote, as he was absent from the meeting. 
  February 22, 2017 Regular Meeting 

  MSC:  Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 25, 

2017 as written.   

 F. Comments from Directors and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  Tom Hall, a part-
time resident, attorney, and experienced in the water business, spoke about issues related to 
fallowing agricultural land.  He had arranged a meeting among Jeff Dunham, a financial 
consultant, President Hart, Director Brecht and Geoff Poole, to discuss how charities might help 
to fund this effort. 
.  
II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 A. Dudek Basin Management Areas discussion:  Mr. Poole reported that the County and 
Dudek had signed an agreement for Dudek to serve as the GSP consultant.  Trey Driscoll 
outlined a proposal to divide the Borrego Springs Subbasin of the Borrego Valley Groundwater 
Basin into three management areas, northern, central and southern.  This is based on 
groundwater quality data collected to date and apparent trends.  Each management area has a 
unique water quality threshold.  New data on arsenic levels are needed.  Mr. Driscoll is currently 
reviewing wells to determine which will be used for additional sampling.  Director Brecht 
pointed out that the division of the subbasin into three management areas has a major economic 
impact, because there is a large variation in treatment costs among the areas.  Mr. Driscoll 

7



explained that some wells will need to be replaced in the next few years, and water quality will 
help to determine where the replacement wells should be located.   
 David Dale reported he had asked Mr. Driscoll to submit a proposal for a review of the 
Wilcox Tank water quality, and he is working on it.   
 B. Discussion of upcoming CIP projects costing over $100,000:  Mr. Poole reported that 
Director Brecht had requested input from the Operations and Infrastructure Committee on 
upcoming CIP projects costing over $100,000.  Mr. Poole suggested Board discussion prior to 
referring the matter to the Committee.  Director Brecht suggested seeking grants or loans for 
some of the larger projects, being mindful of the cash flow.  Director Tatusko pointed out that 
some smaller projects could be lumped together in one grant/loan application.  He agreed to 
prepare a report for the next Regular Meeting.   
 Mr. Dale noted that the big issue for the next few years is the Wilcox Tank.  If that is not 
feasible, what are the alternatives?  Mr. Driscoll will be addressing this in his proposal.   
 C. Assignment of GPCD Reduction Plan development to a BWD Board Committee:  Mr. 
Poole reported that he and Director Brecht had been discussing Gallons per Capita per Day, or 
typical residential water use.  Director Brecht explained that he wanted to reduce the impact of 
rate increased on the customers, and thought there were some problems with the water credit 
system relative to the GSP.  He wanted to consider some sort of reward or penalty for water use 
levels.  President Hart asked Director Ehrlich and Mr. Poole to work on this issue, and Director 
Tatusko suggested meeting with local homeowners’ associations.   
 D. Risk Management Analysis:  Plan of Action:  Mr. Poole reported he was continuing 
to work with the Risk Management Committee and should begin reporting to the Board in May.  
   

III.  AD-HOC BOARD COMMITTEES 
 A. Executive:  President Hart reported that the Committee heard a report from Mr. Hall 
on the possibility of using charitable funds to reduce agriculture. 
 B. Finance:  Director Brecht reported that the Committee was considering replacement 
of the District’s investment banker. 
 C. Operations and Infrastructure:  Director Delahay reported that the Committee 
participated in a conference call with USGS.  Director Tatusko reported that the Committee was 
waiting for legal review of the new solar contract.  Two bids were received for the wastewater 
treatment plant upgrades, and the Committee will review them later today. 
 D. Personnel:  No report. 
 E. Public Outreach:  Director Tatusko reported that he and Mr. Poole made a 
presentation to a naturalist club at Rams Hill. 
 F. Legislative:  Director Ehrlich reported on some legislative proposals that could affect 
the District.  One would require all payments to contractors to be listed on the District website 
within ten days, and another would extend the impact of an architect’s errors and omissions 
immunity for contract amendments.  In is unclear whether the latter legislation would affect 
engineers.   
 Director Ehrlich pointed out that per a recent appellate court decision, any 
communication related to District business, even if it is on one’s personal e-mail, is subject to the 
Public Records Act.  Mr. Poole suggested that Board members have a BWD e-mail address for 
District business.  Greg Holloway thought they had already been set up.  He will look into it and 
provide the necessary information to the Board. 
 G. Risk Management:  No report. 

8



IV. STAFF REPORTS 
  A. Financial Reports – February 2017:  Kim Pitman reported that water use was down 
approximately 10,000 units as compared to this time last year.  The financial projections are 
acceptable, but less than expected has been spent on the CIP.  Mr. Holloway reported that only 
one major project remains this year, the pipeline on T Anchor.  Ms. Pitman reported she was 
working on the cash flow and budget and needed to meet with the Operations and Infrastructure 
Committee.  She will bring a draft budget to the workshop on April 18, a total budget package 
and CIP to the Board on April 26, and request Board approval on May 24. 
  B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report – November 2016 – February 2017:  Mr. 
Dale reported he had sent the 900 Tank RFP to five contractors. 
 C. Water Production/Use Records – November 2016 – February 2017:  Mr. Holloway 
explained that in November, and water use was hand-entered into the system.  In December the 
data was read into the new system for the first time, but it malfunctioned, so again was entered 
manually.  This also affected the January readings.   
 D. General Manager: 
   a. BWD Website Update:  Mr. Poole reported that the website was still under 
development with the help of Borrego Springs High School students.  He will keep the Board 
advised as additions are made. 
   b. Risks to SGMA (Information that should have accompanied the 3-14 Agenda):  
This item was inadvertently omitted. 
   c. Town Hall Agenda Review:  Director Brecht requested that Agenda Item 3 be 
deleted. 
   d. Purchase of Tablets for BWD Board Agenda Update:  Mr. Poole reported that 
the tablets had arrived, and between now and the next meeting he would coordinate a training 
session.  Training on the BWD e-mail addresses can also be included.  Mr. Holloway asked any 
Directors who are already able to access their BWD e-mail to send him their passwords. 
   e. Sexual Harassment Training:  Mr. Poole requested that Board and staff 
members wanting to participate in the mandatory sexual harassment training at the District office 
let him know their schedule preference.  Directors Delahay and Tatusko requested May 2. 
   f. 2017-18 Budget Development Schedule:  This was covered during the 
Financial Reports. 
   g. CFD 2017 Schedule of Future Actions/Milestones:  Mr. Poole invited the 
Board’s attention to a draft schedule in the Board Package. 
   
V. ATTORNEY'S REPORT 
 None  
 
VI.  CLOSING PROCEDURE 
  A. Suggested Items for Next Agenda:  These were covered during previous discussions. 
  B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is the Town Hall Meeting, scheduled for 
March 29, 2017 at the Performing Arts Center.  The next Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors is scheduled for April 18, 2017 at the Borrego Water District. 
  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 11:00 a.m. 

9



Borrego Water District Board of Directors 
Special Meeting 

Wednesday, March 29, 2017, 4:00 p.m. 
Performing Arts Center, 590 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 
 

2017 Borrego Town Hall Minutes 
 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 
 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. 
 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  In the absence of a flag, the Pledge of Allegiance was 
dispensed with. 
 C. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:  President Hart, Vice-President  
        Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko, 
        Delahay, Ehrlich 
    Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 
      Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 
  Public: Dick Walker   Trey Driscoll, Dudek 
    Dan Jellis   Marshal Brecht 
    Jim Wermers   Janet Brecht 
    Anne Wermers  Gary Haldeman 
    Kay Levie   Judy Haldeman 
    John Peterson   Diane Johnson 
    Betsy Knaak, ABDNHA Dave Duncan 
    Sandy Thomsen  John Delaney 
    Jan Krasowski   Mary Delaney 
    Bob Krasowski  Suzanne Laurence 
    Susan Percival, Club Circle Elizabeth Rodriguez 
     East, Mall, Center Dick Troy 
    Dave Otis   John Piskor 
    Vincent Michel  Caroline Manilo 
    Jim Wilson   Bruce Manilo 
    Sara Lockett, Ocotillo Wells Bill Berkley 
     SVRA 
 D. Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Ehrlich/Brecht approving the Agenda as written. 

 E. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  This item was 
deferred to the end of the meeting. 
 
II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION  
 A. Greetings and Introduction: Beth Hart.  President Hart welcomed the attendees 
and introduced the Board members, staff present and Trey Driscoll of Dudek, GSP Consultant.   
 B. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: J. Bennett/G. Poole.  President 
Hart explained that Jim Bennett, County representative on the GSP Core Team, was unable to be 
here.  Geoff Poole reviewed the history and requirements of SGMA, created in 2014 by three 
legislative bills and administered by the Department of Water Resources and the State Water 
Resources Control Board.  SGMA requires development of a Groundwater Management Plan 
(GSP) to bring the Borrego Basin into sustainability, meaning there would be no undesirable 
results in six major sustainability indicators (groundwater levels, groundwater storage, degraded 

10



water quality, subsidence, collected surface water and salt water intrusion).  The last three are not 
significant in Borrego Springs.   
 Mr. Poole went on to explain the phases of the GSP, formation (done), plan 
development (in work), agency review, and implementation and reporting.  The GSP must be 
complete by 2020, but we have until 2040 to implement it.  During the implementation phase, 
updates and reports are due every five years.  Mr. Poole introduced the members of the GSP 
Advisory Committee and invited the public to the next Committee meeting, April 10 at 10:00 
a.m. at the Borrego Springs High School. 
 Components of the GSP include compiling and assessing existing data, developing 
programs for monitoring and data management, and examining water quantity and quality.  
Inflow and outflow should be balanced, and issues such as County land use policies and the 
water credit system need to be revisited.  A court validation process will be included, and a 
communication plan will be developed.   
 Mr. Poole concluded by informing the attendees that the slides accompanying his 
presentation are available on the BWD and County websites, and those wishing to be included in 
the GSP distribution list should contact him.  In addition, the public is welcome at all Advisory 
Committee meetings, and the Committee members welcome support from their respective 
constituents.   
 C. Economics of SGMA, Districts Finances/Rates:  Lyle Brecht.  Director Brecht 
pointed out that in the lifetimes of those here today, the basin has always been in overdraft.  We 
are now faced with bringing it into sustainability by 2040.  This task is neither unique nor 
difficult.  Many basins throughout the world are addressing the same issue.  SGMA will impact 
the District finances and water rates, but if we don’t manage our groundwater, the cost could be 
in the billions.  An important issue here is water quality, because as the aquifer declines and 
wells must drill deeper, added, expensive treatment will be required.  This could affect future 
economic development.  It is significant that the goal in developing the GSP is not only to 
achieve groundwater sustainability, but to do so with minimal undesirable effects to the 
community.   
 Director Brecht explained that the annual net withdrawals from groundwater will 
eventually need to be reduced by approximately 70 percent.  Sustainability is basically an 
economic and land use problem.  Water quality issues can drive the economy, and water quantity 
issues can drive land use.  It is important how we reach sustainability.  Our choices are to do 
nothing, use adversarial adjudication, or follow SGMA.  Doing nothing is like running toward a 
cliff and hoping you don’t fall off.  Adjudication has been investigated, but it only addresses 
water rights, not water quality issues.  SGMA is a more flexible and less expensive approach, but 
the District needs to work with the County on land use issues.  If all pending upzoning requests 
are approved, it could cost the District $2 million.   
 Director Brecht concluded by pointing out that the future is promising.  Borrego’s 
watersheds are protected by the State Park, and we have an active and involved community.  
Graphs illustrated the District’s improved financial situation in the last seven years, as well as a 
comparison of BWD rates with neighboring districts, showing ours to be about in the middle.   
 D. Upcoming CIP Projects (900 Tank, WWTP etc…) – Joe Tatusko.  On behalf 
of the Operations and Infrastructure Committee, Director Tatusko presented the District’s 
mission statement, to provide safe drinking water and wastewater treatment.  He reported that the 
Committee (he and Director Delahay), in addition to Mr. Poole, is assisted by Greg Holloway, 
David Dale and Kim Pitman.  Year-to-date expenses are within the budget, and the Committee 
meets regularly to review the Capital Improvement Plan and near-term projects.  They also 
consider grant and loan applications, and recently secured a grant to study the feasibility of 

11



reclaiming wastewater for irrigation.  Other applications are pending.  The District has 
implemented a number of cost-saving programs, including installation of solar.  Construction of 
a new “900 Tank” for water storage is underway, and will improve efficiency and replace a non-
functional tank.   
 E. Update on BWD Water Consumption & Operations – G. Poole.  Mr. Poole 
presented a graph showing municipal pumping since 1984.  It has been reduced by 7.6 percent.  
He then reviewed the District’s newly formatted water bill, which includes a 13-month 
comparison of each customer’s water use.  Lastly, he reported that the District’s website is being 
redesigned with the help of students from Borrego Springs High School’s computer and 
photography departments.  Hopefully it will be completed in April. 
 F. Closing Comments – Beth Hart.  President Hart summarized today’s 
presentations regarding the decisive action being taken to address the basin overdraft.  She noted 
that the GSP Advisory Committee is being assisted by a professional facilitator funded by a 
DWR grant.  It is hoped that the GSP will be in place in approximately two and a half years.  
Public involvement is important, not only to save water but to save the community.  She urged 
those present to provide input to the Advisory Committee member representing their area of 
interest, and follow their progress on the BWD or County website.  All BWD and Advisory 
Committee meetings are open to the public and attendance is encouraged.  One of the 
community’s strengths is the ability of diverse groups to work together. 
 G. Written/Verbal Q and A – All.  Mr. Driscoll read the written questions 
submitted by the audience.  The first was from John Peterson, asking for a description of the 
water quality portion of the GSP.  Mr. Driscoll explained that the County’s RFP for the GSP 
consultant contemplates a semi-annual sampling of the groundwater basin.  A plan is currently 
being developed for the upper and middle aquifers in three management areas. 
 An anonymous question was whether, if BWD receives less water than it delivers, 
where will they get more and who will pay for it?  Why did the District agree to the 70 percent 
cutbacks?   Director Brecht explained that all customers must pay their fair share, and the 
municipality doesn’t have priority over other users in the basin. 
 Mary Delaney asked whether the District agreed to give farmers 70 percent of the 
safe yield.  She quoted a Water Code provision that domestic use has the highest priority.  
Director Brecht replied that there is no case law providing that municipal use would be zero.  If 
the District has excess water, it cannot sell it for irrigation purposes if it is needed by customers. 
 Diane Johnson inquired about the term “path dependent.”  Director Brecht pointed 
out that there are different ways to reach a destination, and it is advantageous to take the most 
efficient path. 
 Rebecca Falk asked about the court validation portion of the GSP process.  If the GSP 
is challenged in court, what happens if the plan is delayed past 2020?  Director Brecht explained 
that 2020 is the deadline for the County and BWD to approve the GSP.  The court validation 
relates to an already approved plan, and there is a 60-day limit within which to sue. 
 Verbal questions were accepted next.  Suzanne Laurence spoke about the GSP and 
how we are going to define our community, particularly the economic aspects.  Although there 
are approximately 3,000 year-around residents in Borrego Springs, 500,000 people visit us each 
year.  When we look at the GSP as driving the community, she hoped we could embrace our 
function as a destination.  Director Brecht noted that this is part of the issue the District is 
working on with the County.  Visitors create revenue, and the GSAs are looking at how to 
include this in the GSP. 
 The next question related to the increasing cost of drinking water as the overdraft 
increases.  Will the rates continue to rise as the overdraft continues?  Director Brecht replied that 

12



it is non-linear.  The attendee then asked how much more the customers would have to pay 
because of water use by agriculture.  Director Brecht explained that the overdraft has not yet 
been calculated into the rates, but the rates will not decrease, because the overdraft will 
eventually affect the costs.  Land use decisions by the County are an issue, as well as potential 
declining water quality as the water table declines.  His next concern was the lack of attendance 
at today’s meeting by the agricultural community.  Director Tatusko reiterated that all BWD and 
Advisory Committee meetings are public and all are welcome to attend.  In response to the 
speaker's question about legal representation for the District in response to the farmers’ counsel, 
Director Brecht replied that the District has water law attorneys and SGMA addresses legal 
issues. 
 Another attendee asked if the goal of SGMA is to stop the overdraft, who is going to 
pay for it?  Director Brecht pointed out that after 2040, there will be no overdraft.  Mr. Driscoll 
added that SGMA requires five-year reporting, so sustainability will be achieved gradually.   
 Ray Schindler observed that the 5,700 acre-feet per year current water consumption is 
shared among agriculture, golf and the BWD ratepayers.  He noted that he is working with a 
ratepayers’ group and welcomed more participation.  He predicted that the District and golf 
courses would eventually have to purchase water from the farmers, which would be very 
expensive.  Director Brecht asked Mr. Schindler to provide a legal opinion supporting his theory.   
 The next speaker pointed out that some areas do not allow any more development, 
and wondered if Borrego Springs has any control of our zoning.  Director Brecht explained that 
pursuant to the GSA MOU between BWD and the County, the County maintains land use 
authority and the District has basin management authority.  However, under SGMA, the County 
cannot do anything in the basin that limits or impacts the ability to meet groundwater standards.  
Therefore, the land use planning issue needs to be addressed.   
 Another participant alleged that much of the planning for SGMA was done in secret.  
Director Brecht reiterated that all BWD and Advisory Committee meetings are public.  However, 
in the past, there were some Integrated Regional Water Management meetings that were not, as 
well as the Borrego Water Coalition.  Neither the District nor the County has accepted BWC 
recommendations. 
 Elizabeth Rodriguez asked why the District no longer has a water conservation plan.  
Director Brecht pointed out that during the drought in 2015 they did, but the District lacked the 
police power to enforce it.  In reality, individual water conservation measures don’t do much to 
eliminate the overdraft. 
 The final speaker thanked the Board for spending time to communicate with the 
ratepayers.  Mr. Poole reminded everyone to attend the next Advisory Committee meeting on 
April 10. 
 
III. CLOSING PROCEDURE 
 A. Suggested Items for Next Agenda:  None 
 B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for April 18, 2-17 at the 
Borrego Water District:  There being no further comments, the meeting was adjourned at 6:10 
p.m. 

13



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – APRIL 26, 2017 

AGENDA BILL II.A 

 

TO:   Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:  Geoffrey Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approve the Legislative Committee (Directors Brecht & Ehrlich) to retain a Municipal 
Advisor for the purpose of developing "Interim Debt Management Policies" for BWD under Government 
Code Section 8855(i)(1) for a report to the California Debt Investment and Advisory Commission 
(CDIAC) required for the District to issue CFD 2017-1 bonds.  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Receive report from Director Brecht and direct staff accordingly 

ITEM EXPLANATION: 

As part of the CF 2017 proceedings, The California Debt Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC) 
requires issuers to submit what is known as a Report of Proposed Debt Issuance that contains certain 
information pertaining to the proposed bond issue. Traditionally these reports are prepared by bond counsel 
on behalf of the issuer.  Such report is submitted 30 days prior to the actual bond closing date, not the date 
on which the Board adopts the resolution authoring the issuance of the bonds. The bond closing date is always 
after the Board adopts the resolution authoring the issuance of the bonds.  

Interim Debt Management Policies and other documents are needed as part of this process and Staff 
and the Legislative Committee (Brecht and Ehrlich) recommend hiring a Municipal Advisor to help with this 
process. This action is considered a cost of administration of the CFD 2017 bond issuance and staff intends 
to bill T2 for this expense. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 

 
ATTACHMENTS: None  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – APRIL 26, 2017 

AGENDA BILL II.B 

 

April 19, 2017 
 

 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:     Discussion of Groundwater Management expenses for 2017-18 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive report from Director Brecht and provide input on any 
final changes 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Staff is requesting deferring the next round of budget discussions until 
the May 16th meeting. Staff, David Dale and the O and I Committee will also be ready to present 
the updated CIP on May 16th. 

 
At the last meeting, a discussion occurred about the need to add a line item to next year’s budget 
for Groundwater Management expenses. Since the last meeting, Staff and Director Brecht have 
discussed this issue and will be including placeholders for expected expenses. Staff and Director 
Brecht will be prepared to discuss and respond to questions about the current thoughts on where 
the funds would be expended at the April 26th meeting.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: TBD 
 
ATTACHMENT:  Memo from Director Brecht 

15

diana
Typewritten Text



FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY - To Replace FY 2018 $264,000 
placeholder) 

$65,000        Legal (assumptions: draft GSP business projects list legal advice; 2-
land transactions) 

$55,000        *Planning studies 

$_____          WQ Testing  

$______         WQ Risk Management Assessment 

$______         **CEQA (who pays for CEQA? 

$_______      ***GPCD Reduction Plan 

*Planning studies are necessary for building a land transfer model for potential 
developable lots, alternative uses for fallowed land, and restoring fallowed land to 
parkland. This something that will directly impact the District’s finances and has 
little to do w/ the County’s GSP work on changes to the Master Plan. That is, my 
idea is to come at the supply issue from two fronts: (1) adding new supply for the 
District's customer base: and (2) reducing future demand on supply requirements 
the District would need to provide for by 2040 under current zoning (a penny 
saved is often worth 3 pennies earned). 

**My guess is that CEQA will be ~$800,000+ line item, If this is something 
pumpers will contribute for, previous deal w/ pumpers is that District would cover 
costs from a cash flow basis as prime, contribute 40% and pumpers other than 
the District would reimburse 60% of costs over 5-years - so if that is how we do it, 
District will take a cash flow hit that we need to understand and plan for before 
FY 2019 budget. 

***the District will need to either buy more supply or pay for end use efficiency 
measures. Question is if end use efficiency can efficiently and less expensively 
create water credits? 

DRAFT 1.4 FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY Page �  of �1 1
16



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – APRIL 26, 2017 

AGENDA BILL II.C 

 

TO:   Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:  David Dale, District Engineer 

SUBJECT:  Presentation and Discussion of Bid Results for the 900 Tank Replacement Project 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Award project to the lowest responsive bidder and authorize Staff and O and I Committee to develop 
Contract documents with Legal Counsel 

ITEM EXPLANATION: 

For bidding purposes, the bids were went out to six (6) tank manufacturers and builders. On 4/13/17, 
Borrego Water District received one (1) bid for the 900 Tank Replacement Project. Bids were opened at 
2:00pm at the District office.  

The one bidder is Superior Tank Co. Inc. This company competed the Country Club Tank (1 Million 
Gallon Capacity) in 1999. The tank was completed in a professional manner according to staff who were 
present at the time. The total bid is in the amount of $500,000.00. The Engineer’s Estimate for the total 
project is $574,950, including all soft costs and contingencies (change orders). The total project costs are 
still estimated to be $574,950 including all soft costs, with project contingency funds in the amount 5% of 
the project cost, or $25,000.00.  

It is important to move forward with this project, because Well #16 is unusable on a continual basis until 
the tank is constructed. If project is awarded, the next steps are to obtain the performance and the labor and 
material bonds, insurance and contract, all to be approved by District Counsel prior to signing the contract. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Bid from Superior Tank Co, Inc.  

Engineer’s Estimate 3/13/17 

Projected Project Cost Estimate 4/20/17 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



PRELIMINARY PROJECT COST ESTIMATE 3/13/2017

ITEM QUAN UNIT ITEM UNIT COST

1 1 LS Mobilization/ Demobilization, Temporary Facilities, Insurance,

Payment Bond, Taxes, Permits, Fees and Similar Expenses

10,000.00$

2 1 LS Demolish existing bolted 220,000 gallon steel tank. Remove and

dispose of the tank.

17,500.00$

3 1 LS Provide tank submittal, stamped and signed by a Registered

Engineer in the State of California. Payment after acceptance.

4,000.00$

4 1 LS Prepare Tank Pad – Excavate 30 inches of native material. Remove

and dispose of existing piping located within the new tank pad.

Install and re-compact 22 inches of native material. Install 8-inch

galvanized steel ring around the perimeter of the tank. Install 1-inch

No. 4 Rock eight inches thick. Install ½” Fiber expansion joint

material on top of the rock.

41,000.00$

5 1 LS Furnish and Install OSHA exterior locking ladder kit and railing

around the roof hatch

2,500.00$

6 1 LS Install fusion powder coated bolted steel tank, nominal dimensions

16’ high and 86’ diameter. After installation, complete holiday

testing of interior coating and repair all holidays to the satisfaction

of the engineer.

353,500.00$

7 1 LS Install piping, valves, transition couplings, fittings, Tideflex valve,

expansion joints, check valves, pipe supports, 10” flow meter

(relocate existing), ductile iron risers, thrust blocks, anti-vortex

hardware, and other appurtenances as necessary for a functional

system and as shown on the plans. Connect to existing piping as

shown.

39,000.00$

8 1 LS Hydrostatic Testing, VOC Testing, Wash-down and Cleaning of the

interior, Disinfection, and Bacteriological Testing. Water for tank

fillling provided by the District at no charge.

3,000.00$

Project Construction Cost: 470,500.00$

10% Contingency: 47,050.00$

Total Construction Cost: 517,550.00$

Admin and Engineering

2.01 1 LS Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Plans and Specifications 20,100.00$

2.02 1 LS Bidding 3,000.00$

2.02 1 LS Geotechnical Report 9,300.00$

2.03 1 LS Construction Management and Compaction Testing 25,000.00$

TOTAL PRELIMINARY PROJECT ESTIMATED COST 574,950.00$

PROJECT: BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 900 TANK REPLACEMENT

900 TANK REPLACEMENT PROJECT

28



PRELIMINARY PROJECT COST ESTIMATE 4/20/2017

ITEM QUAN UNIT ITEM UNIT COST

1 1 LS Mobilization/ Demobilization, Temporary Facilities, Insurance,

Payment Bond, Taxes, Permits, Fees and Similar Expenses

8,400.00$

2 1 LS Demolish existing bolted 220,000 gallon steel tank. Remove and

dispose of the tank.

15,900.00$

3 1 LS Provide tank submittal, stamped and signed by a Registered

Engineer in the State of California. Payment after acceptance.

7,500.00$

4 1 LS Prepare Tank Pad – Excavate 30 inches of native material. Remove

and dispose of existing piping located within the new tank pad.

Install and re-compact 22 inches of native material. Install 8-inch

galvanized steel ring around the perimeter of the tank. Install 1-inch

No. 4 Rock eight inches thick. Install ½” Fiber expansion joint

material on top of the rock.

57,400.00$

5 1 LS Furnish and Install OSHA exterior locking ladder kit and railing

around the roof hatch

5,000.00$

6 1 LS Install fusion powder coated bolted steel tank, nominal dimensions

16’ high and 86’ diameter. After installation, complete holiday

testing of interior coating and repair all holidays to the satisfaction

of the engineer.

300,000.00$

7 1 LS Install piping, valves, transition couplings, fittings, Tideflex valve,

expansion joints, check valves, pipe supports, 10” flow meter

(relocate existing), ductile iron risers, thrust blocks, anti-vortex

hardware, and other appurtenances as necessary for a functional

system and as shown on the plans. Connect to existing piping as

shown.

102,300.00$

8 1 LS Hydrostatic Testing, VOC Testing, Wash-down and Cleaning of the

interior, Disinfection, and Bacteriological Testing. Water for tank

fillling provided by the District at no charge.

3,500.00$

Project Construction Cost: 500,000.00$

Contingency: 25,000.00$

Total Construction Cost: 525,000.00$

Admin and Engineering

2.01 1 LS Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Plans and Specifications 19,440.00$

2.02 1 LS Geotechnical Report 9,300.00$

2.03 1 LS Construction Management and Compaction Testing 21,210.00$

TOTAL PRELIMINARY PROJECT ESTIMATED COST 574,950.00$

PROJECT: BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 900 TANK REPLACEMENT

900 TANK REPLACEMENT PROJECT

29



 
 
 BORREGO WATER DISTRICT  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – APRIL 26, 2017 

AGENDA BILL II.D 

 

April 19, 2017 

 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Reduction Period – L. Brecht 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive report from Director Brecht and direct staff accordingly 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Director Brecht requested that this item be placed on the Agenda. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Report from Director Brecht:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



 
 

ATTACHMENT: SETTING THE PROPER SGMA REDUCTION PERIOD, L. Brecht 
 

The SGMA legislation requires a reduction period no longer than 20 years for an adopted GSP, or no longer 
than the year 2040. 
 
The assumption is that no undesirable results, as defined by SGMA, will occur if 2040 is used as a date by 
which the basin is brought into balance. However, this is not necessarily so. Potential declining water quality 
is a case in point: 
 
If WQ standards change e.g. in year 12 from now, there would likely not be adequate time to adjust a 
reduction plan to achieve sustainable use of the basin for no undesirable results by 2040; 
 
1 •therefore, in planning a reduction period to prevent undesirable results under SGMA, a forecast of changes 
in WQ is necessary; 
 
2 • this forecast requires a target WQ standard. However if a current target WQ standard is used, it will be 
out of date in 12 years (under the above scenario); 
 
3 • the financial consequences are very large. In our case a PV cost of as much as ~$40M for advanced 
treatment; 
 
4  Section 10726.8(c) of the Water Code clarifies that SGMA requirements do not limit the requirements of 
1 other State Water Board or Department of Public Health programs.  This is important, because if a federal 
or state drinking water standard is set below the one used at the time a GSP was developed, drinking water 
providers will be required to comply with the new standard based on the State Water Board’s timeline, not 
the GSP timeline. Section 356.4 of the groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) regulations requires GSAs to 
perform a 2 periodic assessment of their plan at least every five years and provide the assessment to the 
Department of Water Resources. Subdivisions (d) and (f) require the GSA to consider significant new 
information that has been made available since the GSP was adopted; this is in order to support adaptive 
management.  A change in a drinking water standard would be new information that would need to be 
addressed in the assessment. The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act is intended to be a planning 
process for local agencies 3 to set objectives and achieve sustainability over a 20-year timeline.  Planning for 
uncertainty and adaptive management will likely be a part of this process.  Water Quality standards will need 
to be considered when defining undesirable results and minimum thresholds, and it will be up to local 
managers to evaluate current water quality standards and decide how to incorporate potential and future 
changes in those standards in a sustainability plan. See Dudek, “Water Replacement and Treatment Cost 
Analysis for the Borrego Valley Groundwater 4 Basin” (November 24, 2015) located at 
http://borregowd.org/uploads/ 2016.01.19_BWD_Board_Package.pdf (pp. 22 - 32).  
 
 • therefore, both a forecast of target WQ standard, as well as a forecast of probabilistic water 
quality changes over time are necessary to set a proper reduction period at the outset for the basin rather than 
using an arbitrary 20-year reduction period in SGMA that has nothing whatsoever to do with the 
characteristics, potential undesirable results, and/or likely costs associated with our specific basin. 
Thus, the issue on the table is defensibility. How does one pick a defensible target for arsenic, for example, 
that takes future WQ standards uncertainty into account?  
In my thinking, assuming arsenic will stay at 10 ppb through 2040 seems like a very risky assumption, given 
the grave financial costs to the community of getting the time to tipping point wrong. 

31



Likewise, the issue on the table for forecasting future water quality degradation that may require advanced 
treatment to meet safe drinking water standards is really about what level of financial risk is the community 
willing to bear? That is because any Bayesian probabilistic forecast of declining water quality must result in 
a non-zero probability of not meeting safe drinking water standards sometime during the reduction period. 
In other words, any forecast cannot, no matter what data is collected or available, provide 100% assurance 
that water quality will not be aff ected during the reduction period. 
 
Since getting these interacting forecasts wrong could potentially put the community out of business, as folks 
would be unable to aff ord municipal water costs of a sudden need for advanced treatment, it behoves us to 
think deeply and proactively about these issues now, before any reduction period is assumed based on the 
SGMA legislation timeline. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32



AR
SE

N
IC

 A
S 

EX
AM

PL
E

ar
se

ni
c 

in
 d

ri
nk

in
g 

w
at

er
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

th
e 

ri
sk

 o
f v

ar
io

us
 t

yp
es

 o
f c

an
ce

r 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

va
sc

ul
ar

 d
is

ea
se

, c
ar

di
ov

as
cu

la
r 

di
se

as
e,

 
di

ab
et

es
, a

nd
 r

ep
ro

du
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l a
bn

or
m

al
iti

es

an
 e

st
im

at
ed

 2
50

 m
ill

io
n 
- 1

 b
ill

io
n 

pe
op

le
 w

or
ld

w
id

e 
ar

e 
ex

po
se

d 
to

 u
ns

af
e 

ar
se

ni
c 

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

ns

th
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
rs

en
ic

 in
 In

di
a 

&
 S

ou
th

 A
m

er
ic

a 
dr

in
ki

ng
 w

at
er

 c
an

 c
on

ta
in

 a
s 

m
uc

h 
as

 1
,8

00
 p

pb
 (

50
0 

pp
b 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 

ex
po

su
re

 p
ro

du
ce

s 
a 

ca
nc

er
 m

or
ta

lit
y 

ri
sk

 fo
r 

ab
ou

t 
1 

in
 1

0 
pe

op
le

)

C
hi

na
’s 

ar
se

ni
c 

st
an

da
rd

 fo
r 

dr
in

ki
ng

 w
at

er
 is

 5
0 

pp
m

 (
ca

nc
er

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
ri

sk
 is

 a
s 

hi
gh

 a
s 

1 
in

 1
00

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 
dr

in
ki

ng
 w

at
er

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

50
 p

pb
 o

f a
rs

en
ic

) 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 p

la
ns

 t
o 

re
ta

in
 1

0 
pp

b 
—

 p
re

se
nt

 U
SE

PA
 s

ta
nd

ar
d;

  W
H

O
 p

re
se

nt
 h

ea
lth

 g
ui

de
lin

e 
(U

S 
m

an
da

to
ry

 m
in

im
um

 
de

te
ct

io
n 

lim
it 

fo
r 

re
po

rt
in

g 
is

 2
 p

pb
)

D
en

m
ar

k 
an

d 
N

ew
 Je

rs
ey

 h
av

e 
ad

op
te

d 
5 

pp
b 

st
an

da
rd

N
at

io
na

l R
es

ou
rc

es
 D

ef
en

se
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 3

 p
pb

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r 
U

S 
dr

in
ki

ng
 w

at
er

re
ce

nt
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

U
ni

on
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

su
gg

es
ts

 t
ha

t 
1 

pp
b 

st
an

da
rd

 is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

lo
w

er
 h

ea
lth

 r
is

k 
- a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
N

et
he

rl
an

ds

be
st

 s
ci

en
ce

 t
od

ay
 s

ug
ge

st
s 

fu
tu

re
 U

S 
st

an
da

rd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 3
 p

pb
 —

 5
 p

pb
 r

an
ge

5

33



III  
AD-HOC 
BOARD 

COMMITTEES  
 

   A. Executive – Hart & Brecht 

   B. Finance – Brecht & Tatusko 

   C. Operations and Infrastructure – Delahay & Tatusko 

   D. Personnel – Hart & Ehrlich 

   E. Public Outreach – Delahay & Ehrlich 

   F. Legislative – Brecht & Ehrlich 

   G. Risk Management – Tatusko & Ehrlich 

    1.  Cyber Security Information – J. Tatusko 

 

34



Scanned by CamScanner
35



Scanned by CamScanner
36



Scanned by CamScanner
37



Scanned by CamScanner
38



Scanned by CamScanner
39



Scanned by CamScanner
40



IVA 
FINANACIALS 

REPORT 
 
 
 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



 
IVB 

WATER & WASTE 
WATER 

OPERATIONS 
REPORT 

 
51

diana
Typewritten Text
         			       WILL BE PRESENTED AT THE MAY 		      BORREGO WATER DISTRICT BOARD MEETING

diana
Typewritten Text
	

diana
Typewritten Text



 

IVC 
WATER 

PRODUCTION/ 
USE RECORDS 

 
 

52

diana
Typewritten Text
			   WILL BE PRESENTED AT THE MAY 		  BORREGO WATER DISTRICT BOARD MEETING



 

IVD 
GENERAL 
MANAGER 

REPORT 

53

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
1.	BWD Website update2.	CFD 2017 Update 

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text




